From: Hogle. Danielle N.

To: Williams, Kristi

Cc: Stetson, David; Toohey, Meagan; Haddad, Deborah; Vankeerbergen. Bernadette
Subject: SOC 4000E

Date: Thursday, January 29, 2015 4:08:37 PM

Dear Kristi,

Sociology 4000E was reviewed by the ASCC Honors Panel. However, the Panel did not vote
on the proposal as they would like the following components addressed:

e How can the submission of the abstract and presentation at the Denman contribute to
the assessment of the students in autumn semester?

o |f the course is offered in the spring, the schedule cannot work with the Denman.
Because this component is so integral to the honors experience in the course, how will
this work logistically?

o If the Denman component is replaced please provide the replacement.

e The required reading should be clearly stated on the syllabus for students or explain

how the readings will be assigned.

I will send back the course via curriculum.osu.edu in a moment. Should you have any
questions regarding this feedback please contact the Chair of the ASCC Honors Panel, David
Stetson (cc’d on this email).

Best wishes,
Danielle

Danielle Hogle, M.A.

Program Assistant, Curriculum and Assessment
Arts and Sciences

The Ohio State University

154E Denney Hall

164 W 17th Ave.

Columbus, Ohio 43210

Phone: (614) 292-6248

Email: hogle.12@osu.edu
http://asccas.osu.edu/
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